



RAHUL RAMTEKE

DEVELOPER

CONTACT

rahul.ramteke066@gmail.com

www.iostreamer.me



fb.me/rahul.iostreamer



[@_iostreamer_](https://twitter.com/_iostreamer_)



iostreamer.me/projects



play.google.com/store/apps/developer?id=iostreamer



<https://github.com/iostreamer-X>



Or you can simply google me with 'iostreamer'



PROFILE

I am a polyglot programming enthusiast and a developer. I have done work which ranges from GPGPU programming to voice based virtual assistant. I prefer to have a general idea of various fields but I specialize in FRP paradigm.

Along with that I take keen interest in web backend and have a good amount of understanding of NodeJS.

Check out my blog and github to get a better idea of my experience with various languages.



EXPERIENCE

ANDROID DEVELOPER

LEAF WEARABLES | AUG 2014 - MAR 2015

- Developed the android app and built an offline navigation system which relied on google maps and SMS.

LEAD DEVELOPER

AMETHYST LABS | APR 2015 - JANUARY 2016

- Built a reactive offline network of phones using WiFi and Bluetooth.
- Spearheaded the project and handled branding and design.

INTERN

SHIPSY | JULY 2016 - SEPTEMBER 2016

- Making REST APIs and doing Integration as well as Unit testing of the same



EDUCATION

BACHELOR OF TECHNOLOGY

DELHI TECHNOLOGICAL UNIVERSITY | 2013 - PENDING



SKILLS

- Web backend
- Android Development
- Functional Reactive Programming (FRP)
- Intermediate Linux experience
- Node.JS
- Creative Coding(Processing)